## EAST LULWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of East Lulworth Parish Council held on Tuesday 23rd March 2021 at 7.00 pm via Zoom.

Councillors

**Present:** Matthew Barnes (Vice-Chairman)

Jenny Manuel
Jenny Strowbridge

In attendance: Liz Maidment (Clerk)

20/21/043 Public Participation Period

There were no members of the Public in attendance

20/21/044 Apologies

Apologies were received from Paul Pinnock, James Weld, Annie Lovelass and Judith

20/21/045 Declarations of Interest and Grant of Dispensations

None

20/21/046 Minutes of the previous meeting held on Tuesday 12

It was **resolved** that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12th January 2021 were an accurate record of that meeting and were duly signed prior to the meeting by Cllr Pinnock.

20/21/047 Unitary Councillor Report

The monthly Unitary Councillor report was circulated via email prior to the meeting.

20/21/048 Planning Applications, Planning appeals or Tree Works

Tree works application TWA/2021/015 - 8, East Lulworth, BH20 5QQ. Oak - reduce crown by 2m.

Noted. No comments

# 20/21/048 Highways and Footpaths

a) Bypass update

No update

b) Other Issues

- There is a large pothole approximately 9" wide by the Tyneham turning, near the Monastery Farm Gate. **Action:** The Clerk to report it online.
- ii) On the Army Ranges Warning Sign near the new fingerpost it advises motorists to turn left to go to Wareham instead of using the bypass. It was suggested that the Army should change this to direct all traffic to go right.

  Action: Cllr Barnes to speak to Cllr Weld.

### 20/21/049 Defibrillator Issues

Cllr Barnes will investigate purchasing defibrillators for the telephone box at the Shaggs and the Estate Office. **Action:** The Clerk to forward information on defibrillators to Cllr Barnes.

#### 20/21/050 Recruiting Parish Councillors

There is a resident who expressed an interest who hopes to attend the next meeting.

### 20/21/051 Camp Bestival

Cllr Pinnock attended the Community & External Partners Meeting on 18th February. The site layout would be the same as the last event except that the field behind the Weld Arms would be used during the festival period for disabled ticket holders. We will be advised nearer the time on the access route to the festival ground. Rob da Bank reported that current ticket sales were 13500 which includes rollover tickets from last year. The residents meeting is provisionally booked for 22nd June in the Courtyard.

# 20/21/052 Correspondence

- a) Correspondence Report to receive and note the items on the report.
- b) Census 2021 is coming. The national census is due to take place in March. Noted.
- c) DAPTC E-News 29th January '21. Information includes Dorset AONB request details of footpath degradation and the Section 137 Expenditure Limit set for 2021/2022 is £8.41. **Noted.**
- **d)** Camp Bestival 2021 Community & External Partners Meeting. This took place on Thursday 18th February. **Noted.**
- **e)** Temporary Traffic Regulation Order for Woolbridge Roundabout. The road will be closed for resurfacing from 9:00am Friday 23rd April to 6:00am Monday 26th April. **Noted.**
- f) NEWS: Household recycling centres once again straining under increased visitor numbers. Do not visit a household recycling centre (HRC, or "the tip") right now unless your waste cannot be stored safely at home. This is the simple message that Dorset Council is using to help deal with rising visitor numbers. **Noted.**
- g) Covid-19 Message from Assistant Chief Constable To Communities In Dorset. While people are allowed to leave home to exercise, the Government is asking the public to stay local when doing so. This means staying in your village or town and not travelling further to other areas because you'd like to visit your favourite beauty spot. **Noted.**
- h) Car park Notices. The extended morning charges in Purbeck to begin at 8am on 1st April. There will no longer be two free hours of parking in Wareham.

## 20/21/053 Consultations and New Items for Discussion

- a) Community Governance Review (CGR) of all town councils, parish councils and parish meetings that sit within the Dorset Council area. Dorset Council are required to undertake a review of governance arrangements of all parishes every 10-15 years, and as a number of tentative enquiries have been made, now seems the right time to carry out a council-wide review. Noted.
- b) Former St Mary's School site, Shaftesbury. Dorset Council is seeking your views on its idea to create a new school for children with special educational needs and disabilities (SEND) on the former St Mary's School site in Shaftesbury. This consultation runs from Thursday 4 February to Thursday 18 March 2021. **Noted.**

## 13. FINANCE

# 20/21/054 Finance

## a) Payment Schedule.

The following payment schedule was proposed by Cllr Manuel and seconded by Cllr Strowbridge. The cheque was signed prior to the meeting by Cllr Pinnock and Cllr Barnes.

Payee	Cheque number	Amount/£	For
E Maidment	000489	£217.58	Feb - Mar 21 Salary

b) To receive and review the Fixed Asset Register
The Oak bench has been added to the register. Although it is difficult to place a value
as this can never properly be replaced, it was agreed to value it at £1000. The
updated Fixed Asset Register was proposed by Cllr Manuel and seconded by Cllr
Strowbridge.

# 20/21/55 Items for inclusion on next agenda

No items were discussed.

# 20/21/56 Date of the next Parish Council meeting

Depending on future restrictions, it is planned to hold both the Annual Parish Meeting and Annual Council Meeting on Tuesday 18th May at 7pm in the Courtyard.

With no further business to discuss the Vice Chairman closed the meeting at 19:19hrs.